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September 6, 1984'.

Docket No. 50-326

Dr. George Miller
Peactor Administrator *

Department of Chemistry
University of California
Irvine, California 92717

J

Dear Dr. Miller:

In response to your letter dated August 20, 1984, requesting an extension
of time to respond to the questions we sent to you regarding your emergency
plan, we agree with your reasoning and grant the extension of time until
November 1, 1984.

If you have further questions, please contact, Harold Bernard, our
Project ifanager for your facility, at (301) 492-9799.

Sincerely,

Original signed by
Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special

Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Docket No. 50-326

Dr. George Miller
Reactor Administrator
Department of Chemistry-

University of California-

Irvine, California 92717

Dear Dr. Miller:

In response to your letter dated August 20, 1984, requesting an extension |
of time to respond to the questions we sent to you regarding your emergency

I plan, we agree with your reasoning and grant the extension of time until
November 1, 1984.

If you have further questions, please contact, Harold Bernard, our
Project Manager for your facility,'at (301) 492-9799.

Sincerely,

4kW 0.
Cecild. Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special

- Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
.
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University of California, Irvine 50-326 I-

cc: w/ enclosure (s)

California Department of Health
ATTN: Chief, Environmental

Radiation Control Unit
'

Radiological Health Section "

714 P Street, Room 498
Sacramento, California 95814
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Professor J. L. McGaugh
Executive Vice Chancellor
University of California, Irvine
Irvine, California 92717

Attorney General
555 Capitol Mall -

Sacramento, California 95314

Director .

Energy Facilities Siting Division
Energy Resources Conservation

and Developnent Commission
1516 - 9th Street-
Sacramento', California 95814
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